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Yes we can organise PowerPoint 

Our system doesn’t take USB keys so could you please email the presentation to us ahead of
time 

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 10 November 2022 at 1:49:28 pm GMT, Tania de Jong AM <tania@taniadejong.com.au>
wrote:

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thank you John and will there be a screen in the room so Prof Nutt can present using
that?:)
 
From: SKERRITT, John <John.Skerritt@health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 12:47 AM
To: Tania de Jong AM <tania@taniadejong.com.au>; 
< @health.gov.au>
Cc: peter@phunt.com.au
Subject: Re: how many attending the TGA meeting and who [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Tania 
 
I have no idea who or how many are attending as it was an open invitation to staff.
 
If I were to guess 30 or do people will come. 
 
John Skerritt 

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
On 10 November 2022 at 8:03:06 am GMT, Tania de Jong AM
<tania@taniadejong.com.au> wrote:

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.
 
 
 
Hello John

s22
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s22



Prof Nutt is looking forward to meeting you and your fellow leaders and
stakeholders. Could you please send through a list of attendees and approx.
how many people attending so he can prepare accordingly.
All best
 
Tania de Jong AM
Executive Director
Mind Medicine Australia
0411 45 9999
tania@taniadejong.com.au
www.mindmedicineaustralia.org
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author
immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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